Department of Energy INYISE

National Nuclear Security Administration
Washington, DC 20585

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR

MEMORANDUM FOR JEFFREY ALLISON
DEPUTY MANAGER
SAVANNAH RIVER FIELD OFFICE
(b)(6)
FROM: JAMES J. MCCONNELL
ASSOCIATE PRINCIPAL DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: Savannah River Nuclear Solutions, LLC (SRNS), Contract
DE-AC09-08SR22470, Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 Award Fee

Determination

The Department of Energy’s National Nuclear Security Administration (DOE/NNSA) has
completed its assessment of SRNS’s performance of the contract requirements for the period of
October 1, 2022, through September 30, 2023, as evaluated against the Goals defined in the
NNSA Corporate Performance Evaluation and Measurement Plan (PEMP). SRNS'’s overall
rating is Very Good (87 percent) for FY 2023. Based on assessments provided in the NNSA
Performance Evaluation Report, award fee amounts are:

Rating
NNSA Strategic PEMP Goal Adjectival  Percent At Risk Available Final
Goal-1: Mission Delivery: Nuclear Excellent 95% $19,764,373 $18,776,154
Weapons

Goal-2: Mission Delivery: Global = Excellent 95% $ 2,823,482 $ 2,682,308
Nuclear Security

Goal-3: Mission Innovation: N/A N/A N/A N/A
Advancing Science and Technology

Goal-4: Mission Enablement Very Good  80% $25.411,336 $20,329,069
Goal-5: Mission Leadership Very Good  90% $ 8.470.446 $ 7.623.401
Total Award Fee 87% $56,469,637 $49,410,932

There is no fixed fee related to the SRNS contract.





